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Unit 8  What do you do on Sunday? 
Can-do 

Can-do You can tell what you do for a week.      

 

Grammar 

１．N を V ます。         
 ‘を o’ represents that the preceding noun ‘N’ is the direct object of the verb. 

Example 

    音楽
おんがく

を聞
き

きます。(I listen to music.)       

  日
に

本
ほん

語
ご

を勉
べん

強
きょう

します。(I study Japanese.) 

    日
に

本
ほん

語
ご

の勉
べん

強
きょう

をします。(I study Japanese.) 
 

2. (place)で V ます。 
The particle ‘で de’ marks the location where an action is performed. 

Example 

学生
がくせい

食 堂
しょくどう

で昼
ひる

ご飯
はん

を食
た

べます。 
(I have lunch at the students’ dining hall.) 

 

3. (person)と V ます。   (person)と いっしょに V ます。      

The particle ‘と to’ indicates the preceding person is someone with whom the subject does 

something together. 

 

4．N に V ます。 
Words and phrases like dates and hours with the particle ‘に ni’ specify when actions take place. 

N should be dates and days, and hours, etc. 

Example 

    土曜日
ど よ う び

にスーパーへ行
い

きます。 
    (I go to the supermarket on Saturday.) 

 

5．何
なに

もＶません。 
Nanimo with negative expression makes a complete negative statement. This combination can 

be used not only in the future/present tense but also in the past tense.  
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Example 

A) 日曜日
にちようび

、何
なに

をしましたか。 (What did you do on Sunday?) 

B) 何
なに

もしませんでした。 (I didn’t do anything.) 
 

☆どこへもいきません 

The verb ikimasu should change to its negative form when it follows dokoemo. 

Example 

A) 土曜日
ど よ う び

、どこへ行
い

きましたか。(Where did you go on Saturday?) 

B) どこへも行
い

きませんでした。 (I did not go anywhere.) 

Unit 9  What did you do over the weekend ? 
Can-do 

Can-do Able to talk and ask questions about what happened on a day off. 

 
Grammar 
 

1. Verb ます form Past tense 
   どうし or verb (V) is in the sentence final position in verb sentence. 

 

1-1. V ます   Example いきます (go) 

‘V ます’shows that the verb is in the present (non-past), affirmative tense. This form can be 

used when you express present action, future action or habitual action. 

 

 
1-2. V ません   Example いきません (don’t/doesn’t go) 

‘V ません’is the negative form of ‘V ます’ 

 

1-3. V ました  Example いきました (went) 

   ‘V ました’is the past affirmative form of ‘V ます’ 
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